SAN DIEGO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT **Jones Elementary School SSC Meeting**

Date: March 18, 2013

 $\square \boxtimes \boxtimes$

Г

Parents/Community Members

Andrea Eaton, Parent/Secretary Raylene Dickinson, Parent Melissa Cima, Parent James Trent, Parent Melanie Sigler, Parent/DAC rep

DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS

 \boxtimes Quorum was met

MEETINC SUMMARY

Meeting Minutes

| ITEM | | DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS | MEETING SUMMARY |
|------------------------------|-------------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| 1. Call to Order | • | Kim Petersen: SSC Chairperson | • Meeting called to order at 2:40 pm by Ms. Petersen. |
| 2. SSC Business → Minutes | • | Action Item: SSC Chair | • The group reviewed the minutes. It was moved and seconded to approve the minutes as corrected. CST's was changed to ELA and Math benchmarks. |
| 3. ELA and Math Bo | enchmark Review • | Informational: Rita Powell, Principal | ELA benchmarks. School wide goal is 90%, based on Federal and State AYP goals for school year 12/13, increasing every year to 100% in school year 13/14. Part of No Child Left Behind. Grade 1 – 74% proficient and advanced Grade 2 – 77% Grade 3 – 67% (significant number of special ed., contributing to lower scores) Grade 4 – 77% Grade 5 – 83% Average of 76% Math benchmarks. Average school wide is 82%. Grade 1 – 78% proficient and advanced Grade 2 – 89% – they use a special program called ST Math. Grade 3 – 80% Grade 4 – 84% Grade 5 – 81% Next year is transition year for Common Core. There will be no CST's, expect test scores to drop as we transition. Teachers have access to individual names in the benchmark data and can use to target teaching to improve CST's. |

Meeting Minutes

Members present:

Staff

ITEM

- Rita Powell, Principal XXXXXX Josielyn Dungo, Teacher Patricia Swallow, Staff Krista Petersen, Teacher
 - Kim Petersen, Teacher

Guests:

| Ітем | DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS | MEETING SUMMARY |
|---|---|--|
| 4. 2013-2014 Budget Approval | Informational: Rita Powell, Principal | Everything we have to stabilize the site remains, however individual positions such as nurse and noon duty are now on the district budget and not site funded – what we have now, is what we will continue with for next year. Only critical positions will be filled, any else will be eliminated. We have \$18,653 in our discretionary budget to be used for office supplies, copier lease, clerical hourly and local conferences. Title I budget is less this year - \$15,568 to support classrooms and teachers and instructional supplies. These hourly teachers support English Language learners, special ed programs, regular teachers throughout campus. English Learner support budget - \$13,618. Also supports hourly teachers for support, supplies and professional development. Will need more professional development next year with Common Core implementation. EIA Limited English Proficient budget is \$19,068. This budget supports non-classroom hourly teachers and instructional supplies. Parent Involvement budget is \$997. Parents have been asked to provide ideas for using this money. Can be used for speakers, conferences, tea with me presentations. SSC was asked to approve the proposed budget plan. It was approved. |
| Kearny Cluster Report DAC Report | Informational: Rita Powell, Principal Informational: Melanie Sigler, DAC rep | At the last meeting, Phil Stover, Scott Barnett, Kevin Beiser and Cindy Marten, the new superintendent, attended. Big issue of the meeting was Cubberly's fight not to share their site with a charter school. Prop 39 requires the district to provide space for charter schools. There would be separate entrances, separate administration, etc. Each school of the cluster was asked to list their significant programs to see how they align along the feeder group. For example, programs at elementary schools that are not supported at high schools and vice versa. Discussed aligning start times and calendar among the schools in the cluster. Melanie was not present and there was not a DAC meeting since our |
| - | | last meeting. |
| 7. Public Comment | • Open | • The District has a new superintendent. She was a Principal at Central Elem. |

Meeting Adjourned at 3:39 pm. Minutes recorded by Andrea Eaton.